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City Hall, 10th Floor, West
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

March 28, 2008

To: Toronto and East Y ork Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: 75 Elmer Avenue (Revised) — Inclusion on Heritage Inventory

Recommendations;

Tel: 416-3925227
Fax: 416-392-1879

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community

Council that:

1 City Council include the property at 75 EImer Avenue (Herbert W. Waters House)

on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on March 27, 2008, considered the report (March 12, 2008)

from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.
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